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Drew, Gillian (REPS)

Subject: FW: Africa Inquiry-follow up question

From: Carter, John Gordon (REPS) [mailto:John.Carter.Reps@aph.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2010 1:34 PM
To: david.lucas@anu.edu.au
Subject: Africa Inquiry-follow up question

Dear David

A brief follow up to your submission—on page 3 you note that the Macquarie Group Foundation funds at
least 10 African NGOs. Would you provide more information on these NGOs and the countries involved?

Kind regards

John

Dear John,

My statement was based on guesswork, which was complicated by the fact that the Foundation appears to operate on
a global basis. To do this exercise properly the Foundation and each NGO would need to be contacted.

I have only just found my working papers, which list the following, extracted from pages 28 to 31 of the 2009
Macquarie Group Foundation report, see
http://mqf.republicast.com/ar20Q9/?page=10003&zoom=100&layout=1 &s=Australia+Africa&x=19&y=13

Here are the recipients likely to be involved in Africa:

Page 28
Monash University
Oaktree Future Fund, Australia
Medecins sans Frontieres, Australia

Page 30
Amnesty International, Australia
Anglicord, Australia
APHEDA, Australia
Australia for UNHCR
Austcare, Australia
CARE Australia
East Africa Fund, Australia
Missionaries of St Andrew Anglican Aid Abroad, Australia
Oxfam Australia

Page 31
Save the Children Fund, Australia
Salvation Army, Australia
UNICEF Australia
World Vision Australia

I also found a reference in the text to the Australia Africa Children's Fund but could not find this in the list.

In addition the following charities were listed, the first of which is funded from South African money
Inwenkwezi Primary School, South Africa
Enable Ethiopia
Ethembeni Children's Home, South Africa
Free to Serve Association, South Africa
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Global Camps, Africa
Royal Families Kids' Camps, South Africa
SOS Children's Villages Association, South Africa
Wishing Well Project, South Africa

I hope this provides sufficient information.
David

Dr David Lucas
ADSRI, 20 Balmain Crescent,
The Australian National University, Canberra ACT 2000, Australia
Phone: (02) 6125 0555, International: 61 2 6125 0555
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